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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFQ No. 901695
for

Window Blinds Cleaning Services
Summary of Q&A submitted

Networking/Bidders Conference held on July 2, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA) Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conference and Written Questions:
Q1) How can a certified SLEB business partner with prime bidders to subcontract on this RFQ? 
A1) Prime Bidders are encouraged to network with certified SLEBs to develop a partnership for adhering to the SLEB requirements.  Please see pages 1-2 in Exhibit C of this Questions & Answers document for potential bidder’s contact information.  Prime Bidders and SLEB subcontractor(s) shall complete and sign the SLEB Partnering Information Sheet on pages 10-11 in the Exhibit A - Bid Response Packet.
Q2) In 2016, the California State Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) required all contractors bidding on a municipal contract to be registered with DIR in order to qualify to bid or engage in a contract.  Will the County require all bidders to submit proof of registration with DIR in order to bid on this RFQ?
A2) Yes.  The County does require bidders to provide proof of registration with DIR in order to bid on this RFQ.  Contractor must fulfill the requirements of the RFQ, along with State standards, and with regards to page 6 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1.a.(9), states:
Abide by the Department of Industrial Relations General Industry Safety Orders, §3282 General Requirements for All Window Cleaning Operations https://www.dir.ca.gov/Title8/3282.html
Q3) Will the County require a C-61 and D-52 contractor license for window covering in order to bid on this RFQ?
A3) Page 21 of the RFQ, Section R (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 9, states:
The undersigned Bidder certifies that it is, at the time of bidding, and shall be throughout the period of the contract, licensed by the State of California to do the type of work required under the terms of the Contract Documents.  Bidder further certifies that it is regularly engaged in the general class and type of work called for in the Bid Documents.
Q4) Is a performance bond required for this RFQ?
A4) No, there is no performance bond required for this RFQ.
Q5) Are there insurance requirements for this RFQ?
A5) Yes, please refer to pages 18 and 19 of Exhibit A - Bid Response Packet.
Q6) Will the County require different size blinds to be measured, provided and/or cleaned other than the blinds listed on the bid form?
A6) Yes, it is possible that the size of blinds may be different from those listed on the Bid Form.
Q7) Will the County allow for brand substitutions, like Hunter Douglass, Levolor or Graber, of the blinds and/or blind parts on the bid form of this RFQ?
A7) Yes, the County will allow for brand substitutions for the blinds and blind parts.
Q8) How will the County inspect the cleaning process of the window blinds?
A8) The Supervisor or a Lead Janitor will perform a final inspection on all window blinds services.
Q9) Can the County please confirm the normal service hours the contractor will be performing services for Window Blinds Cleaning?
A9) Please refer to page 6 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1.f.:
During normal service requests, blinds should be reinstalled within two business days from pick up date.  Installation hours should be between 5:00 a.m. and 11:00 a.m.  Contractor should contact the Janitorial Supervisor one day prior to reinstallation to provide the time the blinds will be reinstalled.
Q10) Can the County please confirm the verification process for cleaning agents and environmental certifications?
A10) Please refer to page 9 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6:
6. Cleaning Agents

a. All products used in County facilities shall meet or exceed the requirements for Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) content outlined in the California Consumer Products Regulation, codified in sections 94507-94517 of Title 17 of the California Code of Regulations (CCR).  In this case, “exceed the requirements’’ means the products shall have lower VOC levels than those specified in the CCR.  HYPERLINK "" https://www.arb.ca.gov/consprod/regs/regs.htm
b. Contractor certifies that all furnished cleaning supplies and materials are not harmful to the surfaces being cleaned.  All supplies and materials are subject to County approval.
c. Contractor shall provide County with disclosures on all cleaning chemicals and solutions and, if applicable, with Environmental Certifications.

Environmental Certifications:

1) For purposes of this RFQ, vendors are required to disclose all cleaning chemicals and solutions that will be used to clean window blinds using ultrasonic cleaning technology and list cleaning chemicals and solutions in the Bid Form-Cleaning Chemicals and Solutions Tab.  In addition, contractor must identify if the chemicals carry one of the following environmental certifications: Green Seal, UL Environment EcoLogo Certifications, and/or the Safer Choice Standard managed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).
2) Green Seal and UL Environment EcoLogo programs are independent organizations that strive to achieve a healthier and cleaner environment by identifying, certifying and promoting products and services that cause less toxic pollution and waste, conserve resources and habitats, and minimize global warming and ozone depletion.  Safer Choice Standard (SCS) is a U.S. EPA program that utilizes scientific review teams to screen each ingredient for potential human health and environmental effects and allows for the display of the SCS logo on products that—based on currently available information, EPA predictive models, and expert judgment—contain only those ingredients that pose the least concern among chemicals in their class.  The Green Seal, EcoLogo and Safer Choice evaluations are based on state-of-the-art science and information using internationally recognized methods and procedures.  For more information about the Green Seal, EcoLogo or Safer Choice programs, visit their websites at www.greenseal.org/about.htm, http://industries.ul.com/environment, and http://www.epa.gov/saferchoice.

EXHIBIT C

VENDOR BID LIST
RFQ No. 901695 - Window Blinds Cleaning Services
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFQ.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm
	RFQ No. 901695 - Window Blinds Cleaning Services 

	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	A-1 The Clear Choice
	Stuart Sugden
	(510) 914-5214
	2220 Sacramento Street
	Berkeley
	CA
	stuart@a1theclearchoice.com

	Alcatraz Shade and Blind Shop 
	Hans W Boerner
	(510) 658-2734
	6400 Telegraph Avenue
	Oakland
	CA
	info@alcatrazshade.com

	All Pro Window Cleaning
	 
	(925) 460-0100
	900 Main Street
	Pleasanton
	CA
	 

	All Pro Klean
	 
	(866) 971-2315
	14393 E 14th Street
	San Leandro
	CA
	lucas.s@allproklean.com

	American Blinds and Draperies, Inc.
	Paul Russo
	(510) 487-3500
	30776 Huntwood Avenue
	Hayward
	CA
	 

	American Janitorial Services
	Irinea Duenas
	(510) 258-6292
	31823 Carroll Avenue
	Hayward
	CA
	eladio2012@att.net

	Bubble Magic Ultrasonics, LLC
	Ernie Alviar
	(510) 523-2976
	1205 Lincoln Avenue, Suite A
	Alameda
	CA
	lauraalviar@sbcglobal.net; bubblemagic@sbcglobal.net

	Burris Window Shades
	 
	(510) 451-4198
	323 - 14th Street
	Oakland
	CA
	burrisshades@sbcglobal.net

	California Ultimate Cleaners LLC
	Jennifer Rosato /
Louis Simmons
	(510) 575-3762 
(510) 588-8423
	505 - 14th Street, #925
	Oakland
	CA
	californiaultimatecleanersllc@aol.com

	Century Carpet
	John Lee
	(510) 886-7555
	703 A Street
	Hayward
	CA
	john@centurycarpet.biz

	Classic Blind Cleaners & Repairs
	 
	(925) 820-4955
	510 Bagado Court
	San Ramon
	CA
	 

	Clean Drapes on Site
	Harry Pruyn
	(510) 507-4737
	1219 Solano Avenue
	Albany
	CA
	cleandrapesonsite@gmail.com

	Cleaners to Your Door
	Moon Le/Bac Pham
	(408) 910-6695 / 
(408) 637-3311
	5837 Camden Avenue, #E
	San Jose
	CA
	support@cleanerstoyourdoor.com

	Coit Services
	Ellison Penos
	(650) 697-6190 x147
	897 Hinckley Road
	Burlingame
	CA
	ellison.penos@coit.com

	Contract Décor
	Dave Stewart
	(800) 631-7013 x121
	72-184 North Shore Street
	Thousand Palms
	CA
	dstewart@contractdecor.com

	Excellent Window Cleaning, Inc.
	Adam
	(415) 801-4011
	2171 E. Francisco Boulevard
	San Rafael
	CA
	info@excellentwindow.com

	J & A Cleaning Services
	 
	(510) 888-1312
	 
	 
	 
	 

	National Blinds Cleaning & Window Coverings
	Abbigail Yachdav
	 (415) 884-8055 / (415) 863-3110 / (415) 659-8276
	778 Brannan Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	nationalblinds@gmail.com

	Precious Cleaning
	LJ Douglas Jr.
	(510) 815-1818
	1333 Powell Street #330
	Emeryville
	CA
	preciouscleaning @gmail.com

	Ram Fire
	Jordan
	(707) 763-4033
	1310 Commerce Street, Suite G
	Petaluma
	CA
	ramfire@ramfire.net

	Re-Nu Carpet Care
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	fieldpointer@aol.com

	Semaj Incorporated DBA Stanley Steemer
	Richard James
	(510) 614-6833
	3041 Teagarden Street
	San Leandro
	CA
	semaj3041@yahoo.com

	SF Blind Cleaners
	Al
	(415) 523-0404
	1437 Rollins Road
	Burlingame
	CA
	info@sfblindcleaners.com

	Thomas W. Raftery, Inc.
	Allison Calca
	(860) 278-9870
	1055 Broad Street
	Hartford
	CT
	allison@twraftery.com

	William F Holmes Co
	 
	(510) 651-4566
	798 Wisteria Drive
	Fremont
	CA
	wfholmes@msn.com

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Slats Blinds
	 
	510-769-7528
	1813 Clement Avenue, Building 24A
	Alameda
	CA
	info@slatsblindshop.com

	Bay Area Blind Cleaners
	 
	(650) 552-9141
	957 Hillcrest Boulevard
	Millbrae
	CA
	petesantero@sbcglobal.net

	Coit Cleaning and Restoration Services
	 
	(800) 367-2648
	897 Hinckley Road
	Burlingame
	CA
	harvey@cleveland.coit.com

	National Blinds & Flooring, Inc.
	 
	(415) 863-3110
	778 Brannan Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	nationalblinds@gmail.com

	Maids Patrol
	 
	(650) 550-0437
	817 Douglas Avenue
	Redwood City
	CA
	maidspatrol@gmail.com

	Modern Pacific
	Ylaine Umipig 
	(650) 952-3370
	219 Lawrence Avenue
	South San Francisco
	CA
	ylaine@modernpacific.com

	Jani-King Of California, Inc
	 
	(925) 688-1120
	1 Waters Park Drive, Suite 110
	San Mateo
	CA
	oakcoll2@janiking.com

	New Dimension Housekeeping Agency
	 
	(415) 469-4900
	 
	Daly City
	CA
	marlilima@sbcglobal.net

	Window Replacement Center
	 
	(415) 926-2427
	2500 - 38th Avenue
	San Francisco
	CA
	contact@windowreplacementcontractor.com

	Green City Office Cleaning
	 
	(415) 573-8366
	1430 - 16th Avenue
	San Francisco
	CA
	gcocleaning@gmail.com

	Wendy's Professional Home / Office Care
	 
	(510) 830-6270
	 
	Hayward
	CA
	mmommydearest@yahoo.com

	Elite Cleaning & Events
	 
	(510) 269-0309
	 
	Hayward
	CA
	amanda.elite@yahoo.com

	Premier Cleaning Solutions
	 
	(510) 610-4254
	32108 Alvarado Blvd. Ste 312
	Union City
	CA
	info@premierccs.com

	Deluxe Professional Cleaning Service
	 
	(510) 401-4600
	 
	Newark
	CA
	deluxejanitorialservice@gmail.com

	Oasin Cleaning Services
	 
	(925) 766-4465
	 
	Pleasanton
	CA
	oasingarden@yahoo.com

	Westcoast Commercial Cleaning
	 
	(925) 552-5326
	696 San Ramon Valley Boulevard, #212
	Danville
	CA
	info@westcoastclean.com

	Clean Systems Building Maintenance
	 
	(510) 305-7190
	 
	Hayward
	CA
	cleansystems@pacbell.net

	Lotus Cleaning Services
	 
	(510) 452-0755
	1535 Macarthur Boulevard
	Oakland
	CA
	lotusclean@comcast.net

	Coverall Cleaning Concepts
	 
	(650) 341-9100
	303 Vintage Park Drive, Suite 130
	Foster City
	CA
	info@coverall.com

	BCG Morales Cleaning Services
	Claudia Orellana
	(650) 888-2629
	PO Box 5114
	Redwood City
	CA
	bcgmorales@yahoo.com

	Torres Cleaning & Maintenance
	Hector Torre
	(650) 298-8520
	Po Box 5469
	Redwood City
	CA
	h.torres@comcast.net

	Roses Cleaning Corporation
	Luis Gonzalez
	(650) 847-1990
	 
	San Mateo
	CA
	info@roseshousecleaning.com

	Winfield Cleaning Services
	Barry Winfield
	(510) 472-5883
	 
	Oakland
	CA
	winfieldcleaningservices@yahoo.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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